Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: energy costs
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

1. Have your authority's electricity and gas bills increased since July 2021?
Answer:

No increase on Gas costs however, there has been an increase on Electricity costs since July’21
Leicester City Council’s Energy requirements are currently procured via the ESPO Framework Contracts. 

Electricity Contract

1st October 2020 to 30th September 2024 (4-year Contract) includes Street Lighting and Traffic Signals

Gas Contract

1st April 2019 to 31st March 2023 (4-year Contract)

Under this Framework Contract Leicester City Council has opted to go down the Flexible Energy Procurement route with Purchase in Advanced (PIA) Risk Strategy, as this provides less risk and more budgetary certainty.

As energy markets are extremely volatile, and prices can vary significantly on a daily basis thus making it extremely difficult to control costs and manage budget.  One way of mitigating this risk is to adopt a flexible, aggregated, risk managed approach to energy procurement.  Adopting a flexible approach to energy procurement allows the purchase of raw energy to be fixed over a number of trades from the wholesale market.
The forward purchasing has temporarily protected the authority from price rises since July.  


2. If so, by roughly how much?

Electricity bills have increased by approx. 15% since July 2021

Gas bills have not increased since July 2021 as our new rates don’t come into effect until April 2022.  


3. Is this increase due to a higher rate per unit of gas and electricity charged by your energy provider, or for another reason?

Yes, this increase is due to the higher rates charged by our energy provider / prices secured under this contract.


4. Have you made any reductions to the provision of street lighting in your area since July 2021, or are you planning any reductions? Please specify the changes, if so.

 
We have not made any type of reductions to the provision of street lighting since July 2021, nor are we currently planning to make any.

4. If yes, is this because energy bills have risen? 

Not applicable

 

5. Have you made any reductions to the provision of lighting or heating in any of your buildings, or are you planning any reductions? Please specify the changes, if so.

Leicester City Council has a long commitment to energy efficiency and carbon reduction, going back to the 1990s. 
We have real time energy monitoring installed in all key buildings. 
The council declared a Climate emergency in 2019 and has an ambition to be carbon neutral by 2030, so has a number of projects in place to deliver this in its own buildings. 
In 2021 the council received approximately £25 million under the Public Sector Decarbonisation Fund that it is using to decarbonise 93 buildings including 55 schools. This programme involves increasing the energy efficiency of the buildings through insulation and new windows and installing Air Source Heat Pumps and PV panels. 
In addition to this there are a number of other projects being set up to address building management systems and manage energy reduction over the council’s own estate.
6. If yes, is this because energy bills have risen?

The energy price rises are not the primary reason this work has started as stated above, but will definitely provide an additional focus for delivering energy efficiencies swiftly.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
